FEvE ] Wiaw s

DRAFT
10 June 1958

MEMORANDUM FOR: THE RECORD
SUBJECT  : MKULTRA Subproject 85

1. The purpose of Subproject 85 is to support the research

EEEEREE N of thessmordmn:gvegity School cof. Medicine

on ‘b groups. ‘ is one of the leading mvéstigators
on blood groups in man from both the immunological and genetic stand-
points.

2. The scope of—study will include a literature C
survey on blood groupings from the forenmsic standpoint. He will also
include in his survey the latest information available on the mincr
groupings. The attached proposal gives in detail the nature of the
work to be dome.

3. The total cost of the project for one year is estimated to
be $1,000.00. To this sun must be edded $40.00 representing a four
= making the
wii:l function as cutout a.n&

percent service charge to the
total amount $l,0h6.00. The
cover for this grant. The cover title of the project isHuman Blood C/
Groups and is presumably being supported by a research grant from the »
—harges should be made against Allotment 9-2502-10-001.
The project commences 1 July 1958. : C/

k., The Foundation has requested_to submit a(s’_wl)

accounting of monies received and to returp any unexpended grant funds
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at the end of the project year.

5. It was mutually agreed that documentation and accounting
for travel expenses which are reimbursable by theeUniver¥¥ey shall OF
conform with the accepted practices of thatinstitution. | .

6. The requirement for a six months' infarmsl accounting
on the part of the principel investigator is waived.

TR is cleared through TOP SECRET and is aware
of the true purpose of the program.

“Chief
TSS/Chemical Division
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